

## December 11, 2020 MBMAG Board Meeting Agenda (Zoom)

### Attendance

Membership report – Ron -

Treasurer report – Jim

### Workshops, Events and Speakers

Jim T: response from Josh Wagner re switching to a 501(c)3 from 501(c)4.

Toni and Annette—Challenge; Dick's proposal on changing prizes

#### PVAC

Toni and Sherry—possible workshop with Angela Gleason

Pat E—Voting update, Winter party (board members should register)

Margie—Jeannie Pratt—vote on stipend

Sherry C and Pat A: using Forum for Board, social media, Instagram

Alison Antelman workshop

### New business